

City of Hunters Creek Village

Phone: 713-465-2150 www.cityofhunterscreek.com

OK, here's the latest:

You will see attached the notice we just got from our Water Authority.

-Please shut off all your water faucets immediately.

-If possible, shut it off at the main or where it comes into your home.

-This is to re-pressurize our system and help out with our water pressure via well water we have access to.

-Please report water leaks to MVPD at 713-365-3700 and they'll come out and cut water off if you can't.

-This will continue until this afternoon if we all cooperate and the system fires back up. Keep your fingers crossed.

Boil water prior to Human consumption to be safe as per attached notice.

Information is very slow coming out of the power and water authorities, so we're doing the best we can.....As soon as more information is available, I will forward.

That's it. Think warm thoughts.

**Jim Pappas** 

Mayor

## Boil Water Notice in Effect February 16, 2021

Due to low temperatures and associated broken waterlines the distribution system experienced reduced water pressure later Tuesday evening. Accordingly, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has required the Memorial Village Water Authority, PWSID# 1010148 to notify all customers to boil their water prior to consumption.

To ensure destruction of all harmful bacteria and other microbes, water for drinking, cooking, and ice making should be boiled and cooled prior to use. The water should be brought to a vigorous rolling boil and then boiled for two minutes. In lieu of boiling, individuals may purchase bottled water or obtain water from some other suitable source.

Once the boil water notice is no longer in effect, the public water system will issue a notice to customers that rescinds the boil water notice in a manner similar to this notice.

If you have questions concerning this matter, you may contact Trey Cantu, General Manager at 713-465-8318.